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July 9, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Budha Ismail Jam, et al. v. International Finance Corporation,
No. 17-1011

Dear Mr. Harris,

On July 2, 2018 the Court granted the parties’ joint motion to extend the merits
briefing schedule in this case. Currently, petitioners’ brief is due on July 13, 2018 and
respondent’s brief due August 29, 2018.

After conferring with counsel for respondent, the parties hereby request one
further — and final — request to extend the briefing schedule, making petitioners’ brief
now due July 24, 2018 and respondent’s brief due September 10, 2018.

This schedule represents mutually agreed upon extensions for both sides, which
are necessary due to the heavy press of business for both lawyers. As with the previous
extension request, the proposed briefing schedule will result in the completion of
petitioners’ and respondent’s merits filings well in advance of the November argument
sitting.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

D2/

Jeffrey L. Fisher
Counsel for Petitioners

cc: Donald B. Verrilli, Munger Tolles & Olson LLP
Francis Vasquez, Jr., White & Case LLP
Counsel for Respondent



